ORAN E Interoffice Memorandum

ChonrY

GOVERNMENT

F L O R 1 D A

October 17, 2022

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
— AND —
County Commissioners

FROM: Byron W. Brooks%
County Administrator, CoUnty Administration

CONTACT PERSON: Lucas Daniel Boyce
Assistant to the County Administrator, County Administration
(407) 836-5379

SUBJECT: October 25 | Florida Citrus Sports (FCS) Presentation

Florida Citrus Sports (FCS) is a not-for-profit membership organization dedicated to increasing community
spirit and pride, promoting tourism, stimulating economic development and ultimately benefiting
charities, educational institutions and the quality of life in Central Florida through its signature events.
On October 25, 2022 Steve Hogan, Chief Executive Officer for FCS will deliver a presentation centered on
their activities and initiatives throughout the community including Crporate Social Responsibility,

philanthropic efforts, economic impact, and success with signature events.

This item is for information purposes only. No action is required.

C: Jeffrey Newton, County Attorney



